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MEMORANDUM

October 25, 2021 File No. 21-102502
TO: All interested parties

FROM: Rochelle Goss, SEPA Center

SUBJECT: SEPA LEAD AGENCY & DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (DS) AND
REQUEST FOR COMMENTS ON SCOPE OF EIS

This is to advise you that pursuant to WAC 197-11-900 (922 through 948), the Department of Natural
Resources has determined that it is Lead Agency for the following:

Eastside Sustainable Harvest Calculation: This proposal is to establish a sustainable harvest level for the
2025 to 2034 fiscal year planning decade for forested state trust land in eastern Washington.

Located in: All forested State trust lands located east of the Cascade Crest in Washington State.

Notice of virtual meeting:

Live webinar

Date: November 10, 2021

Time: 6:00 to 7:00 pm

Webinar Link: https://dnr-wa-gov.zoom.us/webinar/register/ WN_LVd0OsjL.SQmhFxcgby VvA

Information about this proposal including the Scoping Notice can be viewed on DNR’s website at:

https://www.dnr.wa.gov/sustainable-harvest-calculation-east

Pursuant to WAC 332-41-504, this proposal was filed in the department’s SEPA Center at the Natural
Resources Building, 1111 Washington Street SE, P.O. Box 47015, Olympia, Washington, on October 25, 2021.
We will consider comments on this proposed DS received by 5:00 p.m. on December 9, 2021. Comments
should be submitted to the SEPA Center, at P.O. Box 47015, Olympia, Washington 98504-7015 for
distribution to the responsible official. Electronic comments can be submitted online via survey monkey:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/t/EWSHC-25t034.

Please include the file number listed above on all comments.



